



Larry A. White Program Analyst

The past 35 years as a Federal and State First Responder/Emergency Manager/Chief Instructor have continuously improved my understanding of the training needs of First Responders. Throughout my tenure in these demanding positions I have been given additional responsibilities to train First Responders of multiple jurisdictions and multiple disciplines of local, county, state, federal and tribal governments. My present position as a Program Analyst, with Critical Incident Solutions places me directly responsible for creating, implementing and instructing courses that lead to the integration and implementation of the National Incident Management System/Incident Command System for all levels of government.

Education

All But Thesis (ABT), Human Resources Development, 2000
Bachelor of Arts, Business Administration, 1974

Major Registrations/Certifications

FEMA Courses Completed:

IS-001: Emergency Manager: An Orientation to the Position
IS-07: A Citizen's Guide to Disaster Assistance
IS-10: Animals in Disaster/Module A
IS-11: Animals in Disaster/Module B
IS-100: Introduction to the Incident Command System, I-100 for Federal Disaster Workers
IS-111: Livestock in Disasters
IS-120: An Orientation to Community Disaster Exercise
IS-139: Exercise Design
IS-200: Incident Command System, Basic for Federal Disaster Workers
IS-208: State Disaster Management
IS-230: Principles of Emergency Management
IS-235: Emergency Planning
IS-240: Leadership & Influence
IS-241: Decision Making & Problem Solving
IS-242: Effective Communication
IS-244: Developing an Managing Volunteers
IS-288: The Role of Voluntary Agencies in Emergency Management
IS-301: Radiological Emergency Response
IS-393: Introduction to Mitigation
IS-700: National Incident Management System (NIMS), An Introduction
IS-800: National Response Plan (NRP), An Introduction

Instructor for the following State Delivered FEMA Courses:

TS-P8: Senior Leadership Briefing
G-191: Incident Command System/Emergency Operations Center Interface
G-250.7: Rapid Assessment Planning
G-270.4: Recovery from Disaster, the Local Government Role
G-250.11: Continuity of Operations
G-265: Instructional Delivery Skills
G-275: Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Management and Operations
G-318: Mitigation Planning
G-358: Hurricane Planning
G-701: Multiagency Coordination Systems
E449/L449: Incident Command System Curricula Train-The-Trainer

Major Achievements

Emergency Management Program Director for the Florida Emergency Preparedness Basic Academy for 2005 - 2007.

Incident Commander for the Incident Management Team (IMT) for the 2007 Groundhog Day tornadoes for Sumter County and the Villages of Sumter County.

Incident Commander for Reconnaissance and Assessment teams during Hurricane Wilma in Key West.

Member of the State Emergency Response Team (SERT) Radiological Emergency Response (REP) Team,

Member of the Forward SERT Incident Management Team (IMT)

Member of the Emergency Support Function (ESF 5) Planning and Intelligence team.

Lead Incident Command System L449, Incident Command System, Train the Trainer Instructor for the State of Florida. Instructed IS-100, IS-200, G-300, G-400 and the L449 Incident Command System instruction to local, state and tribal governments.

Certified Instructor for Continuity of Operations (COOP)

Cross-trained as an Evacuation Planner during the 2007 Wildfire activations.

Lead Instructor and Course Manager for all the State delivered courses in FEMA's Advanced Professional Series Courses.

Player and Evaluator for several Statewide Hurricane/COOP/ Pandemic workshops, tabletops, functional and full-scale exercises.

Led State of Florida in the initiative of typing qualified Instructors and training facilities integrated in the current National Incident Management Systems (NIMS)

Experience

Critical Incident Solutions (An O'Gara Company)

- Program Analyst (2007-Present)

Florida Division of Emergency Management

- Training & Exercise Specialist (2005-2007)

Florida Army National Guard

- Military Support to Civilian Authorities Coordinator (2004-2005)

Signal House Communications, LLC

- President (2002-2005)

Global Communication Technologies, Inc.

- Sales Consultant (2000-2002)

US Army Signal School

- Instructional Systems Specialist (1999-2000)

US Army

- Chief Instructor (1975-2002)